

November 4, 1958

Ambassador Oil Corporation
P. O. Box 9338
Fort Worth 7, Texas

Attention: Mr. Robert H. Vick

Waiver

Great Western Drilling Company ✓
P. O. Box 1659
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. M. B. Wilson

Gentlemen:

It is the desire of Graridge Corporation to expand the water injection program in the North Caprock Queen Unit No. 1 in Lea and Chaves Counties, New Mexico to include converting the following wells to water injection wells:

<u>UNIT NO.</u>	<u>LOCATION</u>
32-4	NW/4 NW/4 Sec. 32, T-12-S, R-32-E
32-6	SE/4 NW/4 Sec. 32, T-12-S, R-32-E
32-10	NW/4 SE/4 Sec. 32, T-12-S, R-32-E

These wells are indicated in green on the attached plat.

Graridge Corporation proposes to expand the waterflood project through the "Administrative Approval" system as set out by the Oil Conservation Commission by its Order E-972-N. To avoid the fifteen (15) day waiting period set out by the Order unless Waivers of Objection are obtained from the offset operators, we would appreciate you signing and returning one (1) copy of this letter to this office if your Company has no objection to the proposed expansion.

Yours very truly,

GRARIDGE CORPORATION

By B. G. Harrison

B. G. Harrison

Manager of Secondary Recovery

BGH/ast
Att: cc:

STUBBED BY:

M. B. Wilson

FOR: GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY

